From: Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre <museum@brucecounty.on.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 4:01 pm

To: Emily Lutz

Subject: Culture Days at the BCM&CC October 5th!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

CULTURE
DAYS

Hello Deputy Mayor Andrea Clarke,

Culture Days have begun! During this annual initiative, free events
that celebrate arts and culture take place in-person and virtually
right across Canada.

In participation, we're offering FREE all-day Museum admission on
October 5th, with special programming that encourages guests to
reflect on our new exhibit, Indian Day Schools: The National and
Local Story.

Guests will have a chance to engage and interact with the exhibit
with a local Saugeen Ojibway Nation community member to learn
deeper insights into the broader history of Indian Day Schools in
Canada and the legacy of their local impact, with seven schools
located in Bruce County.

This event is FREE to attend. Preregistration is encouraged.




REGISTER

— The Team at the Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre

Riceboy Sleeps
October 26
7:00 PM -9:00 PM

TIFF Film Screening: Riceboy Sleeps
October 26 | 7:00 PM

This poignant Canadian drama, directed by Anthony Shim, offers a
heartfelt exploration of the Korean immigrant experience and the
bond between a mother and her son.

We will be joined by starring actor Ethan Hwang for a special
appearance and Q&A session after the screening, providing a unique
opportunity to delve deeper into the film’s themes and production.

Members FREE; General Admission Applies.
Runtime: 1 hour 57 minutes

REGISTER >>




Orchid Quest

October 26

Muse-Talks: Orchid Quest
October 26 | 1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Guests Willy Waterton and Audrey Armstrong will join us to share
stories from their two-year orchid quest adventure to assist the
Owen Sound Field Naturalists with updating the bestselling Canadian
book, Orchids of Bruce & Grey. Together, they’ll provide a
condensed exploration of the 49 orchid species from Bruce and Grey
counties.

Members FREE; General Admission Applies.
REGISTER >>

Presented by Georgian College.

Be Social With Us!
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